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An article on the Schools of Paterson, Caffraria, an account of the Punias
Menas in the neighbourhood of the Mission at Deolee, Rajpootana, and
sketches of the five orphans recently baptized at Nusserabad, make up
with the foregoing the valuable Marci nuinber of the United Presbyterian
Record.

INDUCTIONS, &c.
The Rev. J. McColl, of Dundas, is to be inducted as pastor of the

Central Church, Hamilton, on 23rd inst.; Rev. J. McTavish, of Woodville,
is to be inducted as pastor of Chalmers' Church, Woodstock, on 9th April ;
Rev. R. H. Hoskin bas been inducted as pastor of the congregation of
Lindsay; Rev. P. Scott has been inducted as pastor of the congregation of
Henry's; Rev. W. Forlong bas been inducted as pastor of the congregation
of Kenny's Church, Lachute; Rev. K. McDonald lias accepted a call from
the congregation of Thamesford; Rev. W. Blain has been inducted as-
pastor of the congregation of Carrick.

The Rev. D. MeKenzie, after a long and honoured ministry, has re-
signed the pastoral charge of the congregation of Zorra; Rev. J. Bowie
has resigned the charge of the congregation of E verton and Munsia. He
is to return to Scotland.

POINT EDwARD.-On Sabbath, 10th ult., a new church erected at
Point Edward, vas opened for public worship. Rev. J Thompson, of
Sarnia, preached in the forenoon, and the Rev. W. Reid, of Toronto, in
the afternoon and evening. The services were all largely attended, and
the collections were liberal. The church is well proportioned and finished
with great neatness and taste, reflecting the highest credit on al connected
with it. There was a social meeting on the evening of Monday, 11th,
which was quite successful. The station at Point Edward, originally be-
gun by Mr. Thomipson, and carefully attended to by him, bas been very
successful, and presents now one of the most interesting and inviting fields
of labour in the churcli. We trust that it will prosper as much as others
have in the past.

BRITISH COLuMBIA.-We have received a report for the year ending
31st December, 1871, of the Presbyteriai Church, New Westminster, under
the care of an excellent and laborious missionary, Rev. R. Jamieson.
The receipts were $1055 60, and the expenditure, $153, leaving the bal-
ance of $600 60 to the credit of the Mission Fund. This is highly credit-
able. Services are conducted at New Westminster, Langley, Nortlh Arn,
and Burrard Inlet, while Mr. Jamieson visits more distant points occa-
sionally. All the stations appear to be in a good state of organization.

NORwOOD.-The annual social meeting of this congregation was held
here on the 13th day of February last. After severalshort addresses from
some other speakers who had been invited to take part on the occasion,
Mr. Macwiliamso cf Bomanton, gave an address on " The laws of success,
with illustrations." Stormy t4ough the night was--the stormiest we have
had this season-the number assembled was considerable-far exceeding
the expectation of the most sanguine at the tine. All seemed wel satis-


